

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD March 28, 2009

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held on Saturday, March 28, 2009 in Room 419C of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were S. Miller, Ph.D., Chair of the Board, T. Brian, Ed.D., Vice-Chair of the Board, G. Hobson, Ph.D., R. Hand, Ph.D., C. Kilpatrick, Ph.D. and K. Dean, JD., members of the Board; S. Fleming, Executive Officer, T. Vaughn, Ph.D., Director of Professional Affairs and P. Podolec, Assistant Attorney General. F. Rubin, DDS, was not present.

Dr. Miller announced that a quorum was present to conduct business and that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Dean to approve the minutes of the January 31, 2009, open meeting of the Board as presented. The motion passed. Hobson, Dean, Hand, and Miller voted for the motion. Dr. Kilpatrick recused and Dr. Brian was not present at this time.

Sue Fleming reported on the status of BC06-1 against Dr. Huckeba. Dr. Oehler-Stinnett reported that she can no longer supervise Dr. Huckeba. The Board gave authority to the Chair of the Board to appoint a new supervisor.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Brian to accept the letter from Dr. Coyle and the scholarly paper from Dr. Robert Martin as satisfactory completion of the Board's order in relation to BC06-3 and return Dr. Robert Martin's license to active status in good standing pending the receipt of the payment for costs. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Brian, Hand and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Dean to accept the scholarly paper from Dr. Lukens and letter from Dr. Hodson as satisfactory completion of the Board's order (BC 07-1) and to return Dr. Lukens' license to active status in good standing. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Brian, Hand and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to accept the letter submitted by Dr. Larry Vaught regarding his supervision of Dr. Cates. The Board will consider dismissal at the next meeting of the Board on May 16, 2009 after review of Dr. Vaught's final report on Dr. Cates' supervision which will continue until April 30, 2009. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Brian, Hand and Miller voted for the motion.

Sue Fleming reported on the status of BC07-3, against Dr. Britz. The Board has requested a signed agreement between Dr. Britz and Dr. Hamil to be reviewed by the Board.

There was no new information to report regarding BC07-5.

Dr. Hand reported on the status of BC-08-4. There was no action by the Board at this time.

An educational meeting is scheduled for RFI-08-10. Dr. Miller will have a report at the next meeting.

The motion was made by Dr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Brian to accept the recommendation of the complaint review committee to dismiss RFI 08-10 with the finding of no ethical violation. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. Dr. Miller recused.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Brian to accept the recommendation of the complaint review committee to dismiss RFI 09-1 with the finding of no ethical violation. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. Dr. Miller recused.

Pat Pololec, Assistant Attorney General, reported on the status of correspondence sent to Blue Cross/Blue Shield. No response has been received at this time.

Review of the revised areas of competence submitted by Dr. Casey Augustus-Horvath was tabled for further clarification. Dr. Miller has contacted Dr. Augustus-Horvath to assist her in rewriting her areas of competence and hopes to have the information soon.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to accept the proposal submitted by Dr. Jorie Edwards to make up her postdoctoral hours at Southwestern Oklahoma State University with supervision by Dr. Welch. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Dean to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Jorie Edwards. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Deann Gattis. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application to sit for the licensure examination submitted by Dr. River Smith. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Amanda Cherry. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to accept the application for licensure submitted by Dr. Shalom Palacio-Hollmon, contingent upon the receipt of additional information regarding her areas of competence and coursework. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to table the application for licensure submitted by Dr. Christina Cantrell pending the receipt of additional information regarding her answer on the application regarding a charge of disorderly conduct. In addition, the Board requests a revised General Reference form from Dr. Joanne Davis with her signature. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Elizabeth Risch. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed a request by Dr. Bruce Hodson to reconsider the Board's policy on records retention. Pat Podolec, Assistant Attorney General, will draft a letter to Dr. Hodson stating that the Board's purposes for retention of documents may not be the same as that for statutory liability purposes. The Board determined that a review of this provision is merited and Dr. Ray Hand will form a sub-committee to look into the issue of records retention.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application submitted by Dr. Alan Ivy to hire Hariet Bahanan as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the request submitted by Dr. James Thomas to return his license to active status pending the receipt of signed CPE forms. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the request submitted by Dr. Cynthia Repanshek to extend approval of postdoctoral supervision with Dr. Gail Poyner. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the request for Private Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Joanna Shadlow, The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the workshop entitled "Treatment Strategies for Pervasive Developmental Disorders; Mental Health-Substance Abuse-Laws for Oklahomans" sponsored by the Rural Health Projects, Inc and NW Area Health Educational Center for 5.5 hours. The Board will request clarification of the remaining .5 legal hours. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Hand, Brian and Miller voted for the motion.

Dr. Vaughn reported on the status of the complaint filed regarding APA accreditation.

The Board reviewed the minutes from the ASPPB Board meeting. No action was taken by the Board.

Dr. Vaughn reported that a Jurisprudence Exam Committee meeting had been held on March 14, and a follow-up meeting will be scheduled. A date for the Oral Examination Development Committee meeting has not been set.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Brian to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed. Hobson, Kilpatrick, Dean, Brian, Hand and Miller voted for the motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Executive Officer